

Glen Canyon Dam Adaptive Management Program Technical Work Group Meeting, June 14-15, 2023 Action Items

NEW ACTION ITEMS

- Add the action items list to the TWG meeting minutes going forward
- Add DO (Dissolved Oxygen) to the Water Quality presentation for August AMWG meeting
- Review FLAHG Proposal received on Monday June 12 and send comments to Sinjin by Wed next week (June 21)
- Apply the new FLAHG proposal for sediment accounting and implementation window in “hindcast” to last 10 years of data
- Schedule a special two hour TWG webinar for 2 PM on Aug 9th for the purpose of hearing final FLAHG proposal and hopefully obtain a motion to accept
- Get a date on the calendar for TWG/AMWG joint webinar for fall HFE decision
- When LTEMP SEIS Schedule is known, please distribute to TWG group
- Send link shared in chat for USGS DO data to all TWG members
- Request to start developing material for Jan budget planning now, to include program overview, status of where we have been and where we are going

OLD ACTION ITEMS – Still Open

- The TWG needs to summarize the Incentivized Harvest Program and assess its effects as a way to remove fish (other than mechanical removal) if there is a trigger.
- WAPA requests that Reclamation make the P&I team opinions more public for better sharing on their deliberations.